City of North Port NORTH PORT, FL 34286

Legislation Text

File #: 17-1383, Version: 1

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the North Port Commission
FROM: Peter D. Lear, CPA, CGMA, City Manager

TITLE: Utilize City of Tallahassee Florida Contract with Dana Safety Supply to purchase and install emergency vehicle
associated equipment and graphics in eighteen (18) Police vehicles for the Police Department in the
amount of $234,015.47 with an additional $6,300 contingency for a total budgeted amount of
$240,315.47.

Recommended Action

Approve utilization of the City of Tallahassee Florida Contract with Dana Safety Supply to purchase and install emergency
vehicle associated equipment and graphics in eighteen (18) Police vehicles for the Police Department in the amount of
$234,015.47 with an additional $6,300 contingency for a total budgeted amount of $240,315.47.

Background Information

Through replacements and new purchases, the Police Department will have 18 vehicles needing to be up-fitted with the
emergency associated equipment and graphics prior to being placed into service. The purchase and installation of this
specialized equipment and graphics is best completed by a vendor that specializes in emergency vehicle up-fitting.

Dana Safety Supply has successfully up-fitted 25 vehicles this year and is knowledgeable and experienced in the specific
needs of the Police Department. The North Port Police Department and Fleet Management are recommending the use of
the City of Tallahassee Contract #1489 with Dana Safety Supply that was competitively bid to purchase and install the
emergency vehicle equipment in the Police vehicles. Vehicle graphics will be supplied by Dana Safety Supply as they are
the creator and maintainer of the graphics file. Other items, such as computers, are already assigned to the officers and
vehicles and are not part of this purchase.

While City ordinance authorizes the City Manager to utilize piggyback agreements, the City Manager’s policy requires all
agreements exceeding $100,000 to be presented to Commission for consideration. All appropriate forms, procedures and
processes have been reviewed by Procurement.

Strateqgic Plan

Financially responsible City providing quality municipal services

Financial Impact

$26,938.66 is budgeted in account # 001-2100-521.64-00, project #PD18VH for this purchase
$53,774.62 is budgeted in account # 150-2100-521.64-00, project #PD18VH for this purchase
$159,602.19 is budgeted in account # 306-2100-521.64-00, project #PD 18RV for this purchase

Procurement

Dana Safety Supply
3810-A West Osborne Ave. Tampa, FL
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3614
Telephone: 813-348-4866
Attachments:
1. Dana Safety Supply Quotes - PD
2. MSRP Price Guides
3. Exemptions Form - Dana Safety Supply
4. City of Tallahassee Contract #1489
5. Florida Division of Corporations - Dana Safety Supply
6. Vehicle Cost Spreadsheet
7. Graphics Picture Presentation
Prepared by: Monica Bramble
Department Director: Juliana B. Bellia
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